
MEMORANDUM
To: Attorneys and Other Interested Parties

From: William E. Tanner, Clerk of Court
Subject: PUBLICATION OF ALL LOCAL RULES 

FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT January 5, 2010

The local rules for the United States Bankruptcy Court, Middle District of Georgia, have undergone
complete review.  All of the rules are offered for comment, and all rules are hereby republished for
purposes of future adoption as the permanent local rules for the court.

Attached is the edited version of our existing rules showing all changes.  The majority of changes
incorporate consistent terminology and language and other such stylistic revisions.  However, some
rules are being changed in a more substantive manner although some of the style changes may be
seen as having substantive impact, and parties are urged to review all rules.

To assist in your review, the following rules have had the most substantive additions or deletions:

LBR 1007-1, LBR 2016-1, LBR 3007-1, LBR 3012-1, LBR 3022-1,
LBR 4001-1, LBR 4008-1, LBR 9004-1, and LBR 9013-3

Individuals wishing to comment on any of the rules whether it is being changed or you just wish
to comment on an existing rule.  All the Rules are under reconsideration by the Court.  You can
register your comment by contacting the Clerk of Court with their comment by email or by
written comment forwarded through the U.S. Mail directed to the attention of the Clerk of Court,
P.O. Box 1957, Macon, Georgia 31201.  Email comments should be sent to:

bill_tanner@gamb.uscourts.gov

All comments received prior to March 1, 2010, will be reviewed by the court prior to final
consideration in the adoption of these rules.
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